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THE FJ:LSIJJ.w .... .i l.:u\.8 SEEN-~~· 
MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 9, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL ALEXANDER M. HAIG, JR. 

FROM: MAJOR GENERAL LAWSON 

Customarily a senior military officer places a wreath on behalf 
of the President on the grave of each former President to 
commemorate the anniversary of his birth. President Eisenhower's 
birthday is October 14. 

The following persons have placed wreath in the past: 

1969 - General Robert Schultz 

1970 - Counsellor Donald Rumsfeld 

1971 - Counsellor Robert Finch 

1972 - GeneraL Jack R. Saddler (Senator Dole cancelled) 

1973 - General Richard L. Lawson 

The President may wish to give some sort of special recognition 
this year. Should this be the case, please notify my office and arrange­
ments will be made in accordance with the ·President's wishes • 

• 

• 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

George says this means Jack Marsh 
is to lay the wreath. I'm a little 
vague about what he said --
should we just do a memo to Lawson 
and he'll notify Marsh or shoul~--t4 
we do a memo to Lawson and a 
memo to Marsh? 

• 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 17, 1974 ... 

.ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

Your memorandum to General Haig of September 9 has been 
reviewed and the President has selected John Marsh to place 
th- wreath on the grave of President Eisenhower on October 14. 
Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

Thank you. 

cc: .A 1 Haig 

• 

. ~ 




